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From: IR Department- Raya Holding for Financial Investments
To: Listed Companies Sector- Disclosure Department
Company: Egyptian Stock Exchange
Subject: BoD Minutes 23/12/2025

‘Date: 23/12/2025
Number of Pages: 1

Kindly find attached Raya Holding for Financial Investments’
Board of Directors Minutes dated December 23,2025 before
being ratified by the financial regulatory authority.

Thank You
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Raneem Medhat Meligy
Investor Relations and
Corporate Finance Manager
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
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Hossam Hussein
Chief Financial Officer
Raya Holding for Finangial Investments
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TEL: +(202) 38276000

Raya Holding for Financial Investments FAX: +(202) 38276801
RAYA STREET, TOURISTIC ZONE, 6' OF OCTOBER, 12568 . BTZA, WWW.RAYACORP ,COM
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From: IR Department- Raya Holding for Financial Investments
To: Listed Companies Sector- Disclosure Department
Company: Egyptian Stock Exchange

Subject: Summary of Resolutions BoD Minutes 23/12/2025
Date: 23/12/2025

i for th rd of Dir r i
Held on 23/12/2025 .

Cairo, December 2314, 2025: Raya Holding for Financial Investments Board of Directors adopted the following resolutions:

Resolution 1: With reference to the Board ofDirectors’ resolution dated 17/10/2024, which included a preliminary approval tostudy
the offer submitted by Helios Investment Partners LLP to acquire a 49% stake of the total share capital of Raya Foods,
a portfolio company of Raya Holding for Financial Investments, Raya Holding for Financial Investments has received
an amended offer aiming to acquire 100% of the total share capital of Raya Foods, representing 3,400,000 shares,

and the total transaction value.
Accordingly, after presenting and discussing the offer, the Board resolved as follows:

First:

The Board approved preliminary the offer submitted by Helios Investment Partners LLP to acquire 100% of the total
share capital of Raya Foods.

The Board also approved authorizing the Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director (each acting individually)
to take all necessary actions to study the amended offer and negotiate the detailed terms of the transaction, in
preparation for signing the relevant agreements after their review and upon completion of the technical, financial, and

legal due diligence.

Second:

The Board approved the appointment of Financial Advice Corporate Transactions S.A.E. (FACT) as an independent
financial advisor for the purpose of determining the fair value of the shares of Raya Foods, and upon having the
valuation reviewed and approved by the Company's auditor and submitting it to the Board of Directors for the final

decision.

Third:
The Board approved submitting the transaction to the Extraordinary General Assembly to obtain its approval for the
full exit, following the completion of the independent financial advisor’s report, the conclusion of final negotiations of

the transaction, and the completion of all legal procedures required to consummate the transaction in accordance with
Article (43 bis) of the Listing and Deli%;mg;que : &U't_iVE" )
i 5 &

Regﬁngcmns ojithe Capital Market Law.
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Resolution 2: The Board of Directors approved that Aman Holding for Non-Banking Financial Services Technology and Electronic
Payments S.A.E., a76% owned portfolio company of Raya Holding for Financial Investments, shall establish a company
operating in the Sukuk business under the name Aman Sukuk S.A.E., with a 99.6% ownership stake, with the
participation of Raya Holding for Financial Investments S.A.E. in the incorporation. The issued and paid-up capital of

the company upon establishment shall amount to EGP 10,000,000 (Ten Million Egyptian Pounds only).

Resolution 3: Approval on the authorization of Mr. Helal Mohamed Mahmoud El-Hossary (Lawyer and Partner at Zaki Hashem &
Partners), Mr. Ahmed Kamal Hamed Eissa, Mr. Abdelrahman Mohamed Ahmed, Mr. Ahmed Mohamed Bakr, or Mr.
Ahmed Ashraf Hamza — each individually, to take all necessary actions for ratifying the Board of Directors’ minutes
before the Financial Regulatory Authority (FRA), submitting it to the relevant administrative authorities, signing it
before the Real Estate Registration and Notarization Authority, and signing on behalf of the company all related
documents. They are also authorized to represent the company before the Chamber of Commerce and to register the

Board'’s resolutions in the commercial register.

Thank You

Raneem Medhat Meligy
Investor Relations and ¢
Corporate Finance Manager ?W H(’Q‘ is )
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
Hossam Hussein
Chief Financial Officer
Raya Holding for Fgnancial Investments
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